




















































































 

 76459v2 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN FRANCISCO 

 BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 

 
In the Matter of the Approval 
Of a Resolution of Project Compliance 
And Initial Project Report Summary for  
Bridge Toll Funds for Additional 
Environmental Phase Activities for the 
Proposed BART to Livermore Extension Project  
 

Resolution No. _______  
 

  

  
 
            Whereas, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (“MTC”) is the regional 
transportation planning agency for the San Francisco Bay Area pursuant to Government Code 
Sections 66500 et seq.; and 
 
 Whereas, Streets and Highways Code (“SHC”) Sections 30950 et seq. created the 
Bay Area Toll Authority (“BATA”) which is a public instrumentality governed by the 
same board as that governing MTC; and 
 
            Whereas, Regional Measure 1 (“RM1”) bridge toll funds, also known as “90 percent Rail 
Extension Reserves,” approved by the voters of the San Francisco Bay Area in March 1988, 
provide bridge toll revenue funds from the San Francisco Bay Bridges for use in projects that 
extend passenger rail service in the San Francisco Bay Area (SHC Sections 30912(b) and 30914(a) 
(4)); and 
 
  
 Whereas, pursuant to SHC Section 31010(b), funds (generally referred to as 
“AB1171 bridge toll funds”) generated in excess of those needed to meet the toll 
commitments as specified in paragraph (4) of subdivision (b) of Section 188.5 of the 
SHC shall be available to BATA for funding projects consistent with SHC Code Sections 
30913 and 30914; and 
 
 Whereas, MTC adopted Resolution 3434, Revised, which establishes 
commitments of AB1171 and RM1 bridge toll funds to specific projects and corridors; 
and 
 
 Whereas, MTC has established a process whereby eligible transportation project 
sponsors may submit allocation requests for RM1 and AB1171 bridge toll funds; and 
 
 Whereas, allocation requests to MTC must be submitted consistent with such 
process as outlined in Regional Measure 2 Policy and Procedures; and 
 



 

 76459v2 

 Whereas, BART is the sponsor of the proposed BART to Livermore Extension 
Project (the “PROJECT”); and 
 
 Whereas, the PROJECT is eligible for 90 percent Rail Extension Reserves RM1 
funds; and 

 
 Whereas, the PROJECT is also eligible for consideration of AB1171 bridge toll 
funds; and 

 
 Whereas, the allocation request, sponsored by BART, in the Initial Project Report 
(“IPR”) dated August 11, 2016 and incorporated herein as though set forth at length, lists 
the purpose, schedule, budget, expenditure and cash flow plan for which BART is 
requesting that MTC allocate RM1 and/or AB1171 bridge toll funds for the PROJECT; 
  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:  
  

1.  BART, and its agents, agree to comply with the provisions of MTC’s 
Regional Measure 2 Policy Guidance (MTC Resolution No. 3636) for the 
drawdown of AB1171 and RM1 bridge toll funds. 

 
2. BART certifies that the PROJECT is consistent with the Regional 

Transportation Plan (RTP). 
 

3. The PROJECT phase or segment to be funded with RM1 and/or AB1171 
bridge toll funds is fully funded.  

 
4.  BART approves the IPR dated August 11, 2016 as described in the attached 

IPR Summary (Summary). 
 

5. BART approves the cash flow plan described in the IPR dated August 11, 
2016, as described in the attached Summary. 

 
6. BART has reviewed the PROJECT’s needs and has adequate staffing 

resources to deliver and complete the PROJECT within the schedule set forth 
in the IPR Summary.  

 
7. BART is authorized to submit an application for RM1 bridge toll funds for the 

PROJECT in accordance with SHC Sections 30912(b) and 30914(a)(4).   
 

8. The PROJECT is eligible for receipt of AB1171 bridge toll funds consistent 
with SHC Section 31010(b).   

 
9. BART certifies that the PROJECT and purposes for which RM1 and/or 

AB1171 bridge toll funds are being requested are consistent with, and shall be 
in compliance with, the requirements of the California Environmental Quality 



 

 76459v2 

Act (Public Resources Code Section 2l000 et seq.), and with the State CEQA 
Guidelines (l4 California Code of Regulations Section l5000 et seq.). 

 
10. There is no legal impediment to BART’s making allocation requests for RM1 

and AB1171 bridge toll funds. 
 

11. There is no pending or threatened litigation which might in any way adversely 
affect the PROJECT, or the ability of BART, to deliver the PROJECT. 

 
12. BART agrees to comply with the requirements of MTC’s Transit 

Coordination Implementation Plan as set forth in MTC Resolution 3866. 
 

13. BART agrees to indemnify and hold harmless MTC, its Commissioners, 
representatives, agents, and employees from and against all claims, injury, 
suits, demands, liability, losses, damages, and expenses, whether direct or 
indirect (including any and all costs and expenses in connection therewith), 
incurred by reason of any act or failure to act of BART, its officers, 
employees or agents, or subcontractors or any of them in connection with its 
performance of services under this allocation of RM1 and/or AB1171 bridge 
toll funds.  In addition to any other remedy authorized by law, so much of the 
funding due under this allocation of RM1 and/or AB1171 bridge toll funds as 
shall reasonably be considered necessary by MTC may be retained until 
disposition has been made of any claim for damages. 

 
14. BART agrees that  if any revenues or profits from any non-governmental use 

of property (or PROJECT) are collected by BART, that those revenues or 
profits shall be used exclusively for the public transportation services 
provided by BART, including but not limited to services for which the 
PROJECT  was initially approved, either for capital improvements or 
maintenance and operational costs, otherwise the MTC is entitled to a 
proportionate share equal to MTC’s percentage participation in the PROJECT. 

 
15. BART agrees that assets purchased with RM1 and AB1171 bridge toll funds, 

including facilities and equipment shall be used for the public transportation 
uses intended, and should said facilities and equipment cease to be operated or 
maintained for their intended public transportation purposes for its useful life, 
that the MTC shall be entitled to a present day value refund or credit (at 
MTC’s option) based on MTC’s share of the Fair Market Value of the said 
facilities and equipment at the time the public transportation uses ceased, 
which shall be paid back to MTC in the same proportion that RM1 and 
AB1171 bridge toll funds were originally used. 

 
16. BART authorizes its General Manager, or her designee to execute and submit 

an allocation request for the environmental review phase of the PROJECT 
with MTC for RM1 and/or AB1171 bridge toll funds in the amount of 



 

 76459v2 

$2.1066 million for the PROJECT purposes and amounts included in the 
attached IPR Summary. 

 
17. BART’s General Manager, or her designee is hereby delegated the authority 

to make non-substantive changes or minor amendments to the IPR dated 
August 11, 2016 as she deems appropriate. 

 
18. A copy of this Resolution shall be transmitted to MTC in conjunction with the 

filing of the IPR dated August 11, 2016 referenced herein. 
 

# # # 
 










































	Part 1
	Part 2




BART Marketing & Research Department


Late Night Bus 
Update


BART Board of Directors
August 2016







Outline


• Recap background 
• Where we are now
• Late Night Travel Survey
• San Francisco Late Night Transportation Working Group 


update
• Next steps


2







Recap Background


• Year 1: CY15
– Line 800 (SF‐Richmond): extended to Mission; increased frequency to 


20‐min 12:30‐2:30 am
– Line 801 (Oakland‐Fremont): increased frequency to 20‐min (Oakland‐


Bay Fair) and 40‐min (Oakland‐Fremont) 12:30‐2:30 am
– (New) Line 822 (SF‐Pittsburg/Bay Point): 3 runs/night eastbound only, 


30‐min frequency


• Year 2: CY16 (current)
– Line 822 (SF‐Pittsburg/Bay Point) discontinued due to low ridership
– Lines 800 and 801* on 20‐minute frequencies all night late Fri/Sat


3*To Bay Fair. Service to Fremont @ 60‐min frequency.







Where We Are


• Ridership data quality has been inconsistent:
– CY16/Q1: +1.9% trips
– CY16/Q2: +32.6% trips
– CY16/Q1 & Q2:  +16.9% trips


• Cost per new trip*: ~$11
• Funded through end of FY17 with $177K from Regional 


Measure 2 + BART contribution
• Next decision point: Early FY18 Budget Cycle


4*Based on first half of CY16 compared to pre‐BART investment baseline







Late Night Survey – Methodology


• Online survey
• Conducted March/April 2016
• 3,804 respondents from multiple sample sources
• Amazon gift card incentive
• Data weighted by day of week


5







Frequency of late night travel


6


Frequency of Late Night Travel


n=3,804 
BART Marketing & Research Department


1 night a week, 
4%


2 nights a week, 
5%


3+ nights a 
week, 3%


1‐3 days a 
month, 19%


< once a month, 
35%


Never, 33%


9%







Late night travel start & end time
All late night travelers traveling by any mode


7


Q: Still thinking about the trip on [DAY] after midnight, at what time specifically, did you START this trip?


12
:3
0 
AM


 o
r


ea
rli
er


12
:3
1‐
1:
00


AM


1:
01


‐1
:3
0 
AM


1:
31


‐2
:0
0 
AM


2:
01


‐2
:3
0 
AM


2:
31


‐3
:0
0 
AM


3:
01


‐3
:3
0 
AM


3:
31


‐4
:0
0 
AM


4:
01


‐4
:3
0 
AM


4:
31


‐5
:0
0 
AM


5:
01


‐5
:3
0 
AM


5:
31


‐6
:0
0 
AM


6:
01


‐7
:0
0 
AM


7:
01


‐7
:3
0 
AM


7:
31


‐8
:0
0 
AM


Af
te
r 8


:0
0 
AM


0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%


Base: 2,099; Respondents who took at least one trip after midnight in the last year
BART Marketing & Research Department







Late night travel mode


8


5%


5%


4%


1%


1%


1%


2%


80%


Carpooled


Drove alone


Uber, Lyft, etc.


Got a ride


Taxicab


Bus


Other


NA


n=3,804.  NA represents respondents who didn’t travel in the last year after BART’s closing time 


BART Marketing & Research Department


Total Driving: 16%







Late night trip purpose


9


43%


27%


13%


7%


4%


6%


Entertainment venue


Family / friend's house


Work


Home


Airport


Other


n=735 (late night travelers only, excluding respondents who didn’t travel in the last year after BART’s closing time)


TRIP PURPOSE


Origin


BART Marketing & Research Department







New bus service concept


10


CONCEPT
Thinking about your last trip on [Day] after 
midnight, assume there is a BUS SERVICE 
available: 


• Frequency every 30 minutes
• Between [O] and [D] BART stations
• Will take xx minutes [If drove or similar, 


Bus TT=1.9 x Drive time; if biked, Bus TT 
= Same as biking]


• Fare: Within San Francisco: $2.25; 
Within East Bay: $2.10; Between the 
East Bay and San Francisco: $4.20


Q: How likely are you to consider a service like this?


NA, 80%


Bottom 3 Box (Not 
sure/Somewhat or 


Extremely unlikely), 11%


Somewhat likely, 3%
Extremely likely, 3%


New Bus* (n=3,523)


* Asked if respondents men oned a BART sta on close to both O & D AND Travel mode ≠ Bus, BART, Walking, 
Other. NA represents respondents who didn’t travel in the last year after BART’s closing time.


Bus
Prospects


BART Marketing & Research Department







Reasons for not considering the 
new bus


11


52%


40%


36%


33%


25%


25%


17%


10%


6%


11%


Bus travel time is too long


Personal security concerns on the bus


Long wait time for bus


I have better transportation options


Lighting/personal security concerns at the bus stop


Bus stop is too far from origin or destination


Concerned that bus will not pick me up on time


Cleanliness


Costs too much


Other


Q: Why do you say that you are [Not Sure/Somewhat/Extremely Unlikely] to ride the bus?


BART Marketing & Research Department
n=228







Late Night Working Group Research


• Transit Demand Analysis using Census Transportation 
Planning Package Origin‐Destination (O‐D) data from 2010


• Work Trips Only – does not include entertainment or other 
trips  


• Transit Propensity Index
• Limited O‐D Analysis


Also Marketing Campaign just
launched


12Complete report: 
http://nightlifesf.org/wp‐content/uploads/2016/06/Late‐Night‐Transportation‐Demand‐Analysis‐Key‐Findings.pdf







Map Examples


13







Key Findings


• Live/work SF: 48%
• Live SF/work outside SF: 12%
• Live outside SF/work SF: 40%
• Opportunities:


– Intra‐SF: Possible modifications to Owl lines 
to address gaps: Park Merced, Fisherman’s 
Wharf


– San Mateo County: Possible service to/from 
Daly City and changes to Routes 120/ECR


– Alameda/Contra Costa: Possible service 
extension to North Richmond, San Pablo 
areas (outside BART alignment)


14


San Mateo 
County, 
45%


Contra 
Costa 
County, 
20%


Alameda 
County, 
23%


Marin 
County, 7%


Sonoma 
County, 5%


Origins/Destinations of Total Work 
Trips either to or from San Francisco







Next Steps


• Late Night Working Group’s marketing campaign 
under way


• Late Night Working Group will finalize service change 
recommendations to bus transit operators


• BART staff will continue to monitor ridership, assess 
costs, and look for outside funding


• BART staff will return to the Board with additional 
information and recommendations


15








Elevator Floor Project 
Change Order No. 2


August 11, 2016
1







Elevator Floor Update (February 2016)


 Program Stopped


 Issues with floor structures, oil canning effect, 
appearance


 Restart: Objective


 Structurally Sound


 Clean and Attractive


 Deal with Smell of Urine


 Comprehensive Evaluation of 125 Elevator 


 Divided into Three Groups


 No New Floor – 44 units


 New Floor Covering Only – 56 units


 New Floor Covering/ Future Structural Rebuild – 25 units


2







New Design


 Spray On Polyurea Elastomer 


 Covers floor & several inches of wall


 Provides water tight seal


 Attractive & easy to clean


 Resistant to abrasion, impact, cracking and wear


 New Threshold Sill 


 Polyuria flows under edge creating tight seal


 Designed to protect against impact fractures


 Splash Guards


 Protect floor structure from splash back if liquid splashed against door


3







New Flooring


 A


4


Galvanized Steel Layer







Dealing With The Smell


 Prototyped Solutions


 Civic Center Platform: Self Flush & Sanitizing System


 Embarcadero Street: High Pressure Wash and Seal


 Solution


 Self Flush & Sanitizing: Downtown SF & Oakland


 High Pressure Wash and Seal: All Other Elevators


5








SUMMARY CHART 4th QUARTER FY 2016


    PERFORMANCE INDICATORS CURRENT QUARTER PRIOR QTR ACTUALS YEAR TO DATE


LAST THIS QTR


ACTUAL STANDARD STATUS QUARTER LAST YEAR ACTUAL STANDARD STATUS


Average Ridership - Weekday 434,495 436,713 NOT MET 433,585 429,178 433,394 429,695 MET


Customers on Time


   Peak 91.20% 95.00% NOT MET 87.44% 90.36% 89.18% 95.00% NOT MET


   Daily 92.74% 95.00% NOT MET 90.45% 91.11% 91.46% 95.00% NOT MET


Trains on Time


   Peak 88.29%       N/A N/A 82.07% 86.44% 85.05% N/A N/A


   Daily 89.43% 92.00% NOT MET 85.50% 86.50% 87.52% 92.0% NOT MET


Peak Period Transbay Car Throughput


   AM Peak 98.42% 97.50% MET 95.89% 98.21% 96.20% 97.50% NOT MET


   PM Peak 99.39% 97.50% MET 97.16% 98.75% 96.76% 97.50% NOT MET


Car Availability at 4 AM (0400) 577 579 NOT MET 584 570 582 578 MET


Mean Time Between Service Delays 5,148 3,550 MET 4,760 4,728 4,649 3,550 MET


Elevators in Service


   Station 98.63% 98.00% MET 98.67% 98.00% 98.50% 98.00% MET


   Garage 96.00% 98.00% NOT MET 90.17% 97.50% 95.06% 98.00% NOT MET


Escalators in Service


   Street 87.37% 95.00% NOT MET 84.70% 93.27% 89.46% 95.00% NOT MET


   Platform 95.87% 96.00% NOT MET 95.27% 96.10% 95.29% 96.00% NOT MET


Automatic Fare Collection


   Gates 99.43% 99.00% MET 99.43% 99.33% 99.29% 99.00% MET


   Vendors 96.02% 95.00% MET 95.67% 94.73% 95.72% 95.00% MET


Wayside Train Control System 1.11 1.00 NOT MET 1.85 2.57 1.51 1.00 NOT MET


Computer Control System 0.013 0.08 MET 0.104 0.145 0.100 0.08 NOT MET


Traction Power 0.19 0.20 MET 0.97 0.20 0.50 0.20 NOT MET


Track 0.03 0.30 MET 0.25 0.74 0.29 0.30 MET


Transportation 0.70 0.50 NOT MET 0.56 0.34 0.54 0.50 NOT MET


Environment Outside Stations 2.73 2.80 NOT MET 2.75 2.78 2.74 2.80 NOT MET


Environment Inside Stations 2.68 3.00 NOT MET 2.70 2.74 2.71 3.00 NOT MET


Station Vandalism 2.99 3.19 NOT MET 3.00 3.01 3.01 3.19 NOT MET


Station Services 2.94 3.06 NOT MET 2.95 2.98 2.96 3.06 NOT MET


Train P.A. Announcements 3.09 3.17 NOT MET 3.13 3.12 3.10 3.17 NOT MET


Train Exterior Appearance 2.85 3.00 NOT MET 2.88 2.90 2.88 3.00 NOT MET


Train Interior Appearance 2.94 3.00 NOT MET 2.95 3.01 2.98 3.00 NOT MET


Train Temperature 3.09 3.12 NOT MET 3.17 3.13 3.14 3.12 MET


Customer Complaints


   Complaints per 100,000 Passenger Trips 6.30 5.07 NOT MET 6.68 4.65 5.74 5.07 NOT MET


Safety


   Station Incidents/Million Patrons 3.85 5.50 MET 4.43 3.62 4.47 5.50 MET


   Vehicle Incidents/Million Patrons 0.56 1.30 MET 0.88 0.77 0.88 1.30 MET


   Lost Time Injuries/Illnesses/Per OSHA 9.58 7.50 NOT MET 7.11 3.56 8.21 7.50 NOT MET


   OSHA-Recordable Injuries/Illnesses/Per OSHA 12.04 13.30 MET 11.62 7.66 12.24 13.30 MET


   Unscheduled Door Openings/Million Car Miles 0.050 0.300 MET 0.000 0.062 0.083 0.300 MET


   Rule Violations Summary/Million Car Miles 0.110 0.500 MET 0.110 0.410 0.140 0.500 MET


Police


   BART Police Presence 2.30 2.50 NOT MET 2.29 2.39 2.34 2.50 NOT MET


   Quality of Life per million riders 40.67 N/A N/A 10.77 78.41 44.74 N/A N/A


   Crimes Against Persons per million riders 2.28 2.00 NOT MET 2.10 1.73 1.84 2.00 MET


   Auto Theft and Burglaries per 1,000 parking spaces 5.93 8.00 MET 6.01 5.04 6.82 8.00 MET


   Police Response Time per Emergency Incident (Minutes) 5.95 5.00 NOT MET 4.13 4.41 4.66 5.00 MET


   Bike Thefts (Quarterly Total and YTD Quarterly Average) 159 150.00 NOT MET 124 145 178 150.00 NOT MET


LEGEND:                                                                                       Goal met        Goal not met but within 5%   Goal not met by more than 5%








0


Quarterly Service Performance Review


Fourth Quarter, FY 2016


April - June, 2016


Engineering & Operations Committee


August 11, 2016







1


FY16 Fourth Quarter Overview...


 Ridership growth rate continued to slow including declines on 


weekends due to track work…


 But all time quarterly high achieved for average weekday ridership 


(434,495)


 Service reliability rebounded nicely from last quarter’s 


propulsion/voltage spike problems


 Reliability:  Car, Computer Control System, Traction Power and Track 


met; Transportation and Train Control not met although Train Control 


substantially better


 Availability:  Fare Gates, Ticket Vendors and Station Elevators met. 


Escalators and Garage Elevators not met although Platform Escalators 


improved and close to goal.


 Passenger Environment indicators:  all eight declined and none met 


goal.  Decline for five of the indicators was very small, 0.01 or 0.02.


 Complaints down slightly







2


Customer Ridership
A


v
er


ag
e 


W
ee


k
d
ay


 T
ri


p
s


340,000


350,000


360,000


370,000


380,000


390,000


400,000


410,000


420,000


430,000


440,000


450,000


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
2016


Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


 Total ridership increased by 0.3% compared to same quarter last year


Average weekday ridership (434,495) up 1.2% from same quarter last year


 Core weekday ridership up by 1.0% from same quarter last year


 SFO Extension weekday ridership up by 2.8% from same quarter last year


 Saturday and Sunday down by 5.0% and 5.5%, respectively, over same 


quarter last year







3


On-Time Service - Customer
O


n
-T


im
e 


S
er


v
ic


e-
C


u
st


o
m


er


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
2016


Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


 92.74%, 95.00% goal not met, up 2.29 %


 Biggest delay events of the quarter:


May 18 – Controller Procedure, Systemwide; 102 delayed trains


May 23 – Person under train, Embarcadero; 79 delayed trains


June 18 – Scheduled trackway maintenance (A-Line Cable Project), 


A-Line; 76 delayed trains


June 11 – Scheduled trackway maintenance (A-Line Cable Project), 


A-Line; 74 delayed trains


May 19 – Train struck a person, South Hayward; 46 delayed trains







4


On-Time Service - Train


O
n


-T
im


e 
S


er
v
ic


e 
-


T
ra


in


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


 89.43%, 92.00% goal not met; up 3.93%


 Late trains (4411 total) by category:


1. Other Miscellaneous (multiple cause, object on track,  


passenger transfers, train struck person) 1,116 late trains (25.3%)


2. BPD 775 late trains (17.6%)


3. Train Control 614 late trains (13.9%)


4. Wayside Maintenance Work 571 late trains (12.9%)


5. Operations 386 late trains (8.8%)


6. Revenue Vehicle 380 late trains (8.6%)


7. Sick Passenger 163 late trains (3.%) 


8. Traction Power 104 late trains (2.4%)


9. Track 15 late trains (0.3%) 


10. Computer Control 7 late trains (0.3%)







5


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


3.0


3.5


4.0


4.5


5.0


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
2016


Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


Wayside Train Control System


 1.11, 1.00 goal not met, but significant improvement


 Highest Cumulative Delays:  The major cause of service delays and main 


contributor to June’s upward trend was routing issues through K25 Switch 213 


(between 19th St. and MacArthur). Multiple equipment failures included wayside 


cable deterioration, DTS communication relay board failures, and vital switch 


command relay failure. All known deficiencies addressed at this time.


Includes False Occupancy & Routing, Delays Per 100 Train Runs


D
el


ay
ed


  
T


ra
in


s 
 p


er
 1


0
0
 T


ra
in


 T
ri


p
s







6


Computer Control System


0.0


0.1


0.2


0.3


0.4


0.5


0.6


0.7


0.8


0.9


1.0


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
2016


Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


Includes ICS computer & SORS, Delays per 100 train runs


D
el


ay
ed


  
T


ra
in


s 
 p


er
 1


0
0
 T


ra
in


 T
ri


p
s


 Goal met







7


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
2016


Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


 Goal met and improved performance


 34.5kv cable faults on lower A Line will be addressed through 


emergency installation of new, above-ground, 34.5kv cable


Traction Power 


Includes Coverboards, Insulators, 


Third Rail Trips, Substations, 


Delays Per 100 Train Runs


D
el


ay
ed


  
T


ra
in


s 
 p


er
 1


0
0
 T


ra
in


 T
ri


p
s







8


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
2016


Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


Transportation


Includes Late Dispatches, Controller-Train 


Operator-Tower Procedures and Other 


Operational Delays Per 100 Train Runs


D
el


ay
ed


  
T


ra
in


s 
 p


er
 1


0
0
 T


ra
in


 T
ri


p
s


 0.56; goal not met


 Major incidents:


 Inadvertent systemwide power breaker trip command issued by Train Controller in 


May, 102 late trains


 Delays due to Train Operator errors increased significantly







9


 Goal met


Track 


Includes Rail, Track Tie, 


Misalignment, Switch, 


Delays Per 100 Train Runs


D
el


ay
ed


  
T


ra
in


s 
 p


er
 1


0
0
 T


ra
in


 T
ri


p
s


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


3.0


Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan-
16


Feb Mar Apr May Jun


Results


Goal







10


Car Equipment - Reliability
M


ea
n
 T


im
e 


B
et


w
ee


n
 S


er
v
ic


e 
D


el
ay


s 
(H


o
u
rs


)


2500


3000


3500


4000


4500


5000


5500


6000


6500


7000


7500


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
2016


Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


 Goal met – MTBSD 5,148 hours







11


Car Equipment - Availability @ 0400 hours
N


u
m


b
er


 o
f 


C
ar


s


400


425


450


475


500


525


550


575


600


625


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
2016


Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


 Goal not met – 577 Actual vs. 579 Required


 Voltage spike problem impacted availability, especially in March and April


 Fleet has recovered, car availability requirement will go to 591 (88.3%) this Fall with 


Warm Springs opening







12


80%


85%


90%


95%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
2016


Feb Mar April May June


Active


Goal


Elevator Availability - Stations


 Goal met, 98.63%


 Revamped elevator flooring program well underway







13


Elevator Availability - Garage


80%


85%


90%


95%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
2016


Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


 Availability 96%, goal not met but improved performance







14


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
2016


Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


Weighted


Availability


Escalator Availability - Street


 Goal not met, 87.37%, but performance improved


- Escalator major repairs continue to outpace resources. 


- 7 chain jobs, 2 bullgear bearing failures, 5 handrail replacements


- Most failures due to corrosion, abuse & age.  Renovation required


- O&K renovation due to begin Sept 2016 


- Currently improving the escalator sump pumps / drain 







15


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
2016


Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


Weighted


Availability


Escalator Availability - Platform


 96% just missed, 95.87%, performance slightly improved


 Major repairs vs. staffing level


- Hired 17 new personnel since Apr 2016 (11 MWIII & 6 Apprentices) 


- Currently training / developing new staff


- Contracting repairs when needed







16


AFC Gate Availability


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
2016


Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


 99.43 % - goal exceeded







17


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
2016


Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


AFC Vendor Availability


 Goal exceeded, 96.02% TVM Availability


 Add Fare Availability – 98.35%


 Add Fare Parking Availability – 98.87%


 Parking Validation Machines Availability – 99.99%







18


2.78 2.74 2.73 2.75 2.73


1


2


3


4


FY2015
Qtr 4


FY2016
Qtr 1


FY2016
Qtr 2


FY2016
Qtr 3


FY2016
Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Environment - Outside Stations


Composite rating of:


Walkways & Entry Plaza Cleanliness (50%)  2.62


BART Parking Lot Cleanliness (25%)           2.98


Appearance of BART Landscaping (25%)     2.69


 Goal not met


 Cleanliness ratings of either Excellent or Good:


Walkways/Entry Plazas:  58.9%       Parking Lots:  77.8%


Landscaping Appearance:  63.9%


Ratings guide: 


4 = Excellent


3 = Good


2.80 = Goal


2 = Only Fair 


1 = Poor







19


2.74 2.73
2.73 2.70 2.68


1


2


3


4


FY2015 Qtr
4


FY2016 Qtr
1


FY2016 Qtr
2


FY2016 Qtr
3


FY2016 Qtr
4


Results


Goal


Environment - Inside Stations


 Goal not met


 Cleanliness ratings of either Excellent or Good:


Station Platform:  71.5% Other Station Areas:  61.4%


Restrooms:  39.3% Elevators:  49.0%


Composite rating for Cleanliness of:


Station Platform (60%) 2.84


Other Station Areas (20%) 2.65


Restrooms (10%)  2.16


Elevator Cleanliness (10%) 2.33


Ratings guide: 


4 = Excellent


3 = Good


3.00 = Goal


2 = Only Fair 


1 = Poor







20


Station Vandalism


3.01 3.01 3.04 3.00 2.99


1


2


3


4


FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


 Goal not met


 78.3% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good


Station Kept Free of Graffiti


Ratings guide: 


4 = Excellent


3.19 = Goal


3 = Good


2 = Only Fair 


1 = Poor







21


Station Services


2.98 2.97 2.97 2.95 2.94


1


2


3


4


FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Composite rating of:


Station Agent Availability (65%) 2.91


Brochures Availability (35%) 3.00


 Goal not met


 Availability ratings of either Excellent or Good:


Station Agents:  74.5% Brochures:  78.9%


Ratings guide: 


4 = Excellent


3.06 = Goal


3 = Good


2 = Only Fair 


1 = Poor







22


Train P.A. Announcements


3.12 3.09 3.08
3.13 3.09


1


2


3


4


FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


 Goal not met


 Announcement ratings of either Excellent or Good:


Arrivals:  77.0% Transfers:  76.1%


Destinations:  83.2%


Composite rating of:


P.A. Arrival Announcements (33%) 3.04


P.A. Transfer Announcements (33%) 3.02


P.A. Destination Announcements (33%) 3.20


Ratings guide: 


4 = Excellent


3.17 = Goal


3 = Good


2 = Only Fair 


1 = Poor







23


Train Exterior Appearance


 Goal not met 


 74.3% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good


2.90 2.90 2.89 2.88 2.85


1


2


3


4


FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Ratings guide: 


4 = Excellent


3.00 = Goal


3 = Good


2 = Only Fair 


1 = Poor







24


Train Interior Cleanliness


Composite rating of:


Train interior cleanliness (60%) 2.68


Train interior kept free of graffiti (40%) 3.34


 Goal not met


 Train Interior ratings of either Excellent or Good:


Cleanliness:  62.6% Graffiti-free:  91.0%


3.01 3.03 3.00 2.95 2.94


1


2


3


4


FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Ratings guide: 


4 = Excellent


3 = Good


3.00 = Goal


2 = Only Fair 


1 = Poor







25


Train Temperature


3.13 3.12 3.16 3.17 3.09


1


2


3


4


FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Comfortable Temperature Onboard Train


 Goal not met


 82.4 % of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good


Ratings guide: 


4 = Excellent


3.12 = Goal


3 = Good


2 = Only Fair 


1 = Poor







26


Customer Complaints
P


er
 1


0
0
,0


0
0
 C


u
st


o
m


er
s


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


14


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov DecJan 2016Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


 6.30, 5.07 goal not met


 Total complaints lodged this period decreased 67 (3.1%) from last quarter, up 612 (40.9%) 


when compared with FY 15, fourth quarter.


 Complaints saw increases in the areas of AFC, Bike Program, Personnel, Station Cleanliness, 


and Trains.  Complaints decreased for M&E, Parking, Passenger Information, Policies, and 


Service.  Little or no change was reflected in totals of Announcements, Train Cleanliness, and 


Police Services. 


 “Compliments” are close to last quarter’s 140, down one with 139 (one year ago these 


numbered 128).


Complaints Per 100,000 Customers







27


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4


Results


Benchmark


Patron Safety:


Station Incidents per Million Patrons
S


ta
ti


o
n
 I


n
ci


d
en


ts
/M


il
li


o
n
 P


at
ro


n
s


 Goal met







28


0


1


2


3


4


FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4


Results


Benchmark


Patron Safety


Vehicle Incidents per Million Patrons


V
eh


ic
le


 I
n
ci


d
en


ts
/M


il
li


o
n
 P


at
ro


n
s


 Goal met







29


Employee Safety:


Lost Time Injuries/Illnesses


per OSHA Incidence Rate


L
o
st


 T
im


e 
In


ju
ri


es
/I


ll
n


es
s 


p
er


 O
S


H
A


 r
at


e


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


14


16


FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4


Results


Benchmark


 Goal not met


 Sprains and strains are the most common reported injury


 ~70% of employees reporting injuries have reported injuries previously







30


Employee Safety:


OSHA-Recordable Injuries/Illnesses


per OSHA Incidence Rate


0


4


8


12


16


20


24


FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4


Results


Benchmark


O
S


H
A


 R
ec


o
rd


ab
le


 I
n
ju


ri
es


/I
ll


n
es


se
s/


O
S


H
A


 r
at


e


 Goal met







31


0.000


0.100


0.200


0.300


0.400


0.500


0.600


0.700


0.800


0.900


1.000


FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4


Results


Benchmark


Operating Safety:


Unscheduled Door Openings per Million Car Miles


U
n
sc


h
ed


u
le


d
 D


o
o
r 


O
p
en


in
g
s/


M
il


li
o
n
 C


ar
 M


il
es


 Goal met







32


Operating Safety:


Rule Violations per Million Car Miles


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4


Results


Benchmark


R
u
le


 V
io


la
ti


o
n
s 


p
er


 M
il


li
o
n
 C


ar
 M


il
es


 Goal met







33


BART Police Presence


Composite Rating of Adequate BART Police Presence in: 


Stations (33%) 2.28


Parking Lots and Garages (33%) 2.40


Trains (33%) 2.22


2.39 2.38 2.38 2.29 2.30


1


2


3


4


FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


 Goal not met


 Adequate Presence ratings of either Excellent or Good:


Stations:   44.0% Parking Lots/Garages:  49.2%


Trains:      40.5%


Ratings guide: 


4 = Excellent


3 = Good


2.50 = Goal


2 = Only Fair 


1 = Poor







34


Quality of Life*
C


ri
m


es
 p


er
 M


il
li


o
n
 T


ri
p
s


*Quality of Life Violations include: Disturbing the Peace, Vagrancy, Public Urination,


Fare Evasion, Loud Music/Radios, Smoking, Eating/Drinking and Expectoration


 Quality of Life incidents are up from the last quarter, and down from 


the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.  


0


50


100


150


200


250


FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4


Results







35


Crimes Against Persons


(Homicide, Rape, Robbery, and Aggravated Assault)
C


ri
m


es
 p


er
 M


il
li


o
n
 T


ri
p
s


0


1


2


3


4


FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


 Goal not met


 Crimes against persons are up from the last quarter, and up from the 
corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year. 







36


Auto Theft and Burglary
C


ri
m


es
 p


er
 1


0
0


0
 P


ar
k


in
g


 S
p


ac
es


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


 Goal met


 The number of incidents per thousand parking spaces are down from last 
quarter, and up from the corresponding quarter from the prior fiscal year.







37


0


2


4


6


8


10


FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Average Emergency Response Time
R


es
p
o
n
se


 T
im


e 
(i


n
 M


in
u
te


s)


 The Average Emergency Response Time goal was not met for the quarter.  







38


Bike Theft
T


o
ta


l 
 Q


u
ar


te
rl


y
 B


ik
e 


T
h
ef


ts


0


50


100


150


200


250


300


FY2015 Qtr 4 FY2016 Qtr 1 FY2016 Qtr 2 FY2016 Qtr 3 FY2016 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


 Goal not met


 159 bike thefts for current quarter, up 35 from last quarter and up from 


the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.


* The penal code for grand theft value changed in 2011. The software was updated, which 


resulted in a change of bicycle theft statistics effective FY12-Q3.








UNDERGROUND PUBLIC  


RESTROOM PILOT


UPDATE


BART Board of Directors, August 11, 2016







UNDERGROUND RESTROOM
BACKGROUND


 10 STATIONS WITH CLOSED UNDERGROUND 


(UG) RESTROOMS


• 6 in SF - Embarcadero, Montgomery, Powell 


St, Civic Center, 16th St and 24th St Mission


• 4 East Bay – Lake Merritt, 12th St, 19th St, 


Downtown Berkeley


 CURRENTLY THERE ARE 34 STATIONS WITH 


OPENED RESTROOMS


2


UNDERGROUND RESTROOM
BACKGROUND







3


UG STATION RESTROOMS CLOSED FOR SECURITY RISK


 BACKGROUND 


• Sept 11, 2001 World Trade Center was attacked 


• Public spaces with high concentration of people were vulnerable targets


 DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY’S BEST PRACTICES


• Removed trash containers at platform


• Added CCTVs 


• Increased patrol and public awareness campaigns


• Closed underground restrooms


UNDERGROUND RESTROOM
BACKGROUND







4


OPERATIONAL & MAINTENANCE CHALLENGES


• Behavioral Issues:  washing clothing in toilet, needle disposal in toilet, 


bathing in sink, utilizing floor drain versus commode


• Workload: station agent workload to monitor unwanted and abnormal 


human behavior


• Blockages: can result in sewer backup which can impact Muni platform 


and service


• Security: previously, Station Agent’s daily calls to Police in SF related 


to UG restrooms 


• Monitoring: Embarcadero Station restroom in free area and difficult to 


monitor


• Fare Evasion:  access to restroom in paid area may contribute to fare 


evasion


UNDERGROUND RESTROOM
BACKGROUND







5


• Partnering with San Francisco 


on Pilot Pit Stop Program at 16th


Street Mission Station was very 


successful


• From July 2015 to June 2016, 


there were 12,188 total users, of 


which 23% are BART patrons 


(2,829)


• Next - Pit Stop program at Civic 


Center (site TBD)


UNDERGROUND SF RESTROOM







• Safety/Security


• Maintenance


• Cost


• Sustainability


• Designed with Crime Prevention Through 
Environmental Design (CPTED) principles to 
minimize privacy and unwanted behavior


6


UNDERGROUND RESTROOM
DESIGN OBJECTIVES







7


• Pilot hours of operation 8 am to 


10 pm


• Lockable doors with top/bottom 


openings


• Blue lighting to inhibit injection 


drug use


• Sink unit with touch free faucet, 


soap dispenser & dryer located 


outside rooms, visible from 


Concourse


• Vandal-resistant fixtures and 


accessories


• ADA compliant


• Operable barriers to secure 


restroom entrances for 


operational hours and security


• Sink area with access control


UNDERGROUND RESTROOM
COMMON FEATURES







8


Agent 
Booth


Restrooms


POWELL STREET STATION 
LAYOUT







9


POWELL STREET STATION 
RESTROOM VISIBILITY







10


• Translucent 


Glass Screen 


Material


• Five foot wall


POWELL STREET STATION 
SCREEN BLOCK WALL







11


PLAN VIEW VIEW FROM STATION  AGENT BOOTH


EXISTING SUBWAY 


TILE WALL FINISH


SINGLE TOILET AND 


URINAL IN EACH 


RESTROOM


SINK AREA


NO DOORS


SINK UNIT


(SINK, SOAP, DRYER)


IN ALCOVE
3/4 SIZE DOORS


POWELL STREET STATION 
RESTROOM FEATURES


SIDE CLOSURE


OPERABLE BARRIERS







12


Agent Booth


Restrooms


LOCATION PLAN DETAIL PLAN


CONCOURSE LEVEL PLAN


19TH STREETSTATION 
LAYOUT







13


PLAN VIEW OF CENTER ENTRY AREA


19TH STREET STATION 
RESTROOM VISIBILITY







14


PLAN VIEW VIEW FROM STATION  AGENT BOOTH


EXISTING BLUE BRICK 


TILE WALL FINISH


SINGLE TOILET AND 


URINAL IN EACH 


RESTROOM


SINK UNIT


WITH ACCESS 


CONTROL


OPEN TO PLATFORM 


BELOW


TERRAZZO


FLOOR


TRANSLUCENT DOORS


OPEN 8” TOP & 4” BOTTOM 


SINK UNIT


(SINK, SOAP, DRYER) IN ALCOVE


WITH ACCESS CONTROL
OPERABLE BARRIERS


19TH STREET STATION
RESTROOM FEATURES







Estimated Cost 


15


Powell Street 19th Street


Advertise Date October 2016 August 2016


Construction


(including General Conditions)
$225,000* $175,000*


On-going Staff 


Cleaning & Maintenance


$100K –


125K/yr**


$100K –


125K/yr**


Maintenance Supplies $10K/yr $10K/yr


* From Bid Package Estimate


** Assumes  1FTE/station for cleaning and maintenance (FY 18 


Budget). Position dependent on restrooms being open


UNDERGROUND RESTROOMS
COST ESTIMATES







End of Presentation


16


UNDERGROUND RESTROOMS








Lake Merritt BART Station
New Operations Control Center and Plaza Design
August 11, 2016







1


Agenda 


• BART Operations Control Center (OCC)


• Overview of need


• Project requirements and constraints 


• Site Selection Process 


• Local Planning and Development Context


• Lake Merritt Station Area Plan


• Transit-Oriented Development 


• OCC and Plaza Design Framework


• Outreach Process


• Schedule and Next Steps  







BART Department responsible for this report goes here 2
2


OMCA


MetroCenter


Madison Square Park 


Laney 


College


Jack London 


District


Brooklyn 


Basin 


Project 


BART 


Admin 


Offices


Downtown 


Oakland


Chinatown 


Commercial 


Core


Uptown


Laney 


College


OMCA


BART Parking


BART 


Plaza







3


Operations Control Center 
Overview 


• BART Operations Control Center (OCC)


• Highest level of control & monitoring of BART operations


• Integrated Control System (ICS)


• Designed at the core of the BART system 


• Over 40 years old


• Existing OCC cannot operate 


Silicon Valley extension


• Projection area & controller workstation limitations


• Constraints on enlargement of the existing OCC







4 December 12, 2014


Existing OCC in the Lake Merritt Complex


4







5


Operations Control Center 
Overview 


• Project Requirements  
• Resilient, state of the art, and high 


functioning OCC 


• Self Contained facility and secure 


building design 


• Upgrade to new CBTC Train Control


• New display wall CTC (requiring 2 


stories) - 120 ft wide and 20 ft height 


• All workstations with clear views to 


screen – 100 ft width 


Existing OCC vs


Planned OCC 


Features Existing Planned


Structure 6,150 sq. ft. 20,000sq. ft.


Display 


Board


900 sq. ft. 3,200sq. ft.


Work 


Stations


15 main, 4 


Remote


31 main, 6 


Remote 


• Estimated Cost: $54.4 M ($62.7 M year of expenditure)


• Funding Sources:
• BART Capital Allocations


• VTA Contribution:$26.4 M in advance (48.5% of the current cost estimate)







6


Operations Control Center 
Site Selection Process


• Alternative 


Location Study
• Identify the best 


location to support 


construction of a 


resilient, high-


functioning new 


OCC


• Considered 10 


possible sites


• Ranked 6 


alternative sites 


using 15 Criteria


Jack 


London


Square 


Portal


Downtown Oakland


Lake Merritt Proximate


Fruitvale


Lake Merritt Complex


Dublin/Pleasanton







7


Operations Control Center 
Site Selection Process


• Lake Merritt 


Complex site 


selected due to 


highest score: 
• Colocation with related 


systems supports a high-


functioning facility 


• Central location


• Space and availability to 


construct the OCC


• Reinforces findings 


of earlier study


L
a


k
e


 M
e


rr
it


t 


C
o


m
p


le
x


D
o


w
n


to
w


n
 


O
a


k
la


n
d


F
ru


it
v
a


le
 S


ta
ti


o
n


L
a


k
e


 M
e


rr
it


t


P
ro


x
im


a
te


J
a
c
k


L
o


n
d


o
n


 


S
q


u
a


re
 P


o
rt


a
l


D
u


b
li


n
/P


le
a
s


a
n


to
n


S
ta


ti
o


n


Essentials 33 12 30 27 27 33


Access &


Operations
30 25 22 24 20 17


Land Use 8 10 9 9 11 9


Hazards 9 8 8 9 7 8


Total 80 55 69 69 65 67







8


Lake Merritt Station Area Plan
(City of Oakland, 2014)


• Specific Plan Vision


• Create an active, vibrant and safe 


district


• …equitable, sustainable and 


healthy


• ….accommodate a diverse 


community…..


• Increase job and improve 


access…


• Provide services and retail 


options…


• Establish the…area as a model 


with innovations in community 


development… transportation… 


sustainability… 


• Vision for BART Sites


• Redevelop – catalyst project 


• Reflect Chinatown’s historic role 


• Critical hub of activity, commerce, 


accessibility & safety


• Activated ground floor 


• High-density uses: 275’ limit 


• Community benefits


• Access & circulation 


improvements


• EIR facilitates TOD







Lake Merritt TOD


• TOD consistent with the Plan


• BART 2012 developer solicitation


• Additional Studies & Policy Work 
• Affordable Housing Policy (2016)


• BART  TOD Policy (2016)


• Station Access Policy (2016)


• Market Demand & Feasibility Assessment (2014)


• Community Benefits (2014)


• Portfolio Analysis (EPS 2013)


• Next Steps – Fall 2016
• Meet with stakeholders


• Establish RFQ Objectives 


• Release RFQ


9


Improved 


Plaza


New


OCC


Future TOD


(BART Parking)Future TOD


(MetroCenter)


Madison


Park







10


OCC & Plaza Design Framework


Connect to Community


• New state of the art OCC 


• Sustainability (LEED 


building, photovoltaic rooftop)


• Building and staff security 


(layering and hardening)


• Incorporate & connect to 


existing infrastructure 


• Ensure robust operability 


now and 40 years into future


• Demonstrate design 


excellence that is sensitive to 


the current & future context


• Create an inviting, safe, & 


flexible public space for the 


community


• Activate public realm through 


art, retail, programming 


• Prioritize safety (clear sight 


lines, lighting)


• Integrate OCC building & 


plaza design


• Set stage for TOD and other 


private investment 


• Engage with the community 


• Reflect the character and 


history of the community 


(Chinatown, OMCA, Laney)


• Preserve space for current 


activities in new plaza


• Optimize transit access and 


visibility (e.g. bike station) 


• Provide strong connections to 


existing community assets (i.e. 


Chinatown, Madison Park, 


Laney, OMCA) and future TOD 


Make Transit Work


Connect to 


CommunityCreate Place







11


Local Urban Design Context


Make Transit Work







12 12


Remove/Integrate 


Remove/Integrate 


Integrate


Remove/Integrate


* All planters removed 


OCC Facility
• 20,000 sq. ft. 


facility
• 14,400 sq. ft. 


footprint


Proposed OCC Site & 


Opportunities for Placemaking







13 13


Plaza Design 
Area 


Represents 


strength of 


connection


OCC Facility
• 20,000 sq. ft. 


facility
• 14,400 sq. ft. 


footprint


Proposed OCC Site & 


Opportunities for Placemaking







14


Early Draft Concepts for Active Street Level 


Madison Square Park 


Lake Merritt Station Plaza


Lake Merritt Station Parking


Two-story with retail wrap at grade 


Three-story with tenant/retail space at grade


Inclusion of 3rd story with tenant 


dependent on structural & 


security analyses 


1


2


Madison Square Park 


Lake Merritt Station Plaza


Lake Merritt Station Parking







15


Community Engagement


• Board of Directors - Informational Item August 11


• Ongoing stakeholder meetings


• Community Working Group


• August – Overview of project, input on alternative development 


• September – Provide feedback on draft alternatives 


• November – Provide feedback on preferred alternative


• Community Meetings 


• October – Provide feedback on alternatives 


• December – Provide feedback on preferred alternative







16


Next Steps / Schedule


• Engagement. Public engagement for Plaza and OCC design (Aug – Dec 


2016) 


• OCC Building. Structural analysis/determine building potential (Oct 2016) 


• OCC Siting Analysis. Board adoption of OCC Siting Analysis (Nov 2016)


• OCC Environmental. Mitigated Neg Dec Public Review (Dec 2016)


• TOD. Engage neighborhood & release RFQ for TOD development on BART 


property (Fall 2016) 


• Plaza. Complete Concept Plaza Design (Spring 2017) 


• Silicon Valley Extension. Berryessa forecast opening (Fall 2017)


• OCC. Complete construction 2021, begin operation 2022


Milestones Timeline


Engagement. Begin public engagement for Plaza/ OCC design Aug 2016


OCC Facility. Structural analysis/determine building potential,


continue design including security assessment 


Oct 2016


OCC Siting Analysis. Consider Board Adoption Nov 2016


TOD. Engage neighborhood & release RFQ Fall 2016


OCC Environmental. Mitigated Negative Declaration


• Public Review 


• Consider Board Adoption


Dec 2016


Spring 2017


Plaza. Complete Concept Plaza Design Spring 2017


Silicon Valley Extension (Phase 1). Forecast opening Fall 2017


OCC Facility. 


• Begin construction


• Begin operation


2019


2021


Silicon Valley Extension (Phase 2). Forecast opening 2025





